From:

To: East Anglia Two; East Anglia ONE North
Subject: East Anglia OWFs ExQs3
Date: 08 June 2021 07:23:22

Dear Examining Authority,

| apologise for missing last night’s deadline to respond to questions relating to tourism, but
please see some brief comments below.

3.17.1 The Suffolk Cost DMO understands that SPR is critical of the stimuli used in the
survey. The DMO used its best endeavours to make sure that the report was independent and
used information that were drawn from SPR’s own materials. SPR had the opportunity to design

an alternative study but chose not to do so.

3.17.2 The Suffolk Coast DMO has not been party to the Tourism Fund negotiations.

| hope that these responses can be included.
Kind regards

Harry Young
Chairman, The Suffolk Coast DMO
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